From:

To:

Subject: Re: Request for Written Approval

Date: Tuesday, 3 September 2024 4:17:39 pm
Hi Oliver

Please see attached signed affected party consent for the proposed solar block. I’ve asked Stewart as trustee to also sign and
forward it on.
Lot s oon o

Regards Charl
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Section 95E(3), Resource Management Act 1991 - Form 8A

Send or deliver your application to: Selwyn District Council, PO Box 80, Rolleston 7643 or rcapps@selwyn.qgovt.nz
For enquiries phone: (03) 347-2800 or emall: contactus @selwyn.qovt.nz

. = ¢ \ = /

Full Name of Person(s): C‘ V\Cl"!({,% IS UCHR S lc2 Lriﬁ{({‘
S Ve Bkl
DUTUA et K2 SATENL

lam/Wearethe: [ ] Owners) [J Occupier(s) [J Owner(s) and Occupier(s) of the Property [] Director(s) Mrusteersx

Of the property situated
(Acdrass of the property of b oS 7 o TOTI

1/ We give written approval to the following actvity

Full Name of Applicant
Darfield Solar and Energy Storage Ltd

Address or location of the proposed development or activity.

1352 Homebush Road, Dar

eld

Description of the proposed development or activity, including the ways it does not comply with the District Plan (attach extra pages
it necessary)

A 148 hectare / 117 MW agrivoltaic development, as outiined in the Project Summary / Assessment of Environmental Effects documents

\

| understand that as | have given written approval, the Council shall not take into account any effects that the proposal may have on
me when considering the application. | can confirm that | have viewed the application for resource consent and signed each page of
the plans

All owners and occupiers of this property must have signed the approval form, if the property is held in a Trust, all Trustees must
sign. Conditional written approvals cannot be accepted

Where this form has been signed on behalf of a trust or company, or under a Power of Attorney, please supply the necessary
docurmentation to confirm that you have the signing authority

pir behalf)*

Date: ... 3..5. 2. 7§f 3:.9..24

'ou give your written approval by electronic means.

* A signature Is not required if

Contact De|

Address

Telephone ... Email

Updated: July 2013 1017



MITC

o

LT
>m
<r

T B AR s L M R S DT T R RIS o
O R i T S G O A S R

DARFIELD SOLAR & ENERGY STORAGE
LIMITED

DARFIELD AGRIVOLTAIC SOLAR
& ENERGY STORAGE

Resource Consent Applications and
Assessment of Environmental Effects

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
27 August 2024

Clo-lie Bt
Name: Socap rzsvc“(.(,_

Date: ?11212,4 Signatur

On 3/09/2024, at 11:46 AM, oliver(@nzcleanenergy.nz wrote:
Hi Charlie,

How are you?



We are getting very close to lodging for resource consent. Please see below and attached for the communication
we’re sending out to neighbouring landowners.

We please need you, as the owner of the site itself and, your property on the other side of Homebush road, to fill
out the attached form and initial the others attached as per the instructions below.

You can just use 1 written approval form if you like, just please add both addresses.
Any questions let me know.
Regards,

Oliver Jordan

National Land Development Manager
NZ Clean Energy
www.nzcleanenergy.nz
-

+64 9 220 8333 (landline)
<image001.png>

From: Projects@nzcleanenergy.nz
Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2024 8:38 am
Subject: Request for Written Approval

Téena koe | Hello,

Following our earlier correspondence, NZ Clean Energy (NZCE) wishes to advise that our proposal for an
Agrivoltaic Solar Farm at Darfield is ready for the next consultation phase — seeking written approval from
adjacent landowners and occupiers. Previously, we have attempted to speak with all parties surrounding the site
and either left information in person or in your letterbox. We then provided the opportunity for all parties, as well
as the wider community, to attend a drop-in session.

Hopefully, through all these various means of contact, you have been able to speak with one of our friendly staff
in person, or have been able to get the answer to any questions you may have had. We are always on hand to
discuss the project, so if you have further questions or if we haven’t managed to speak with you yet, please do get
in contact.

NZCE would like to request you to consider filling out the attached affected persons form for our proposal. To
assist you with this process, we have prepared the following documents:
1. Proposal overview document, which outlines the key details of the project;
2. An executive summary document, which provides an overview of the effects of the proposal and of how the
proposal is consistent with relevant planning policies; and
3. Proposed plans of the development.

In addition, the specialist reports that will comprise the resource consent application are available. These
specialist reports are all able to be downloaded or viewed within the following link:
www.nzcleanenergy.nz/projects/canterbury-1-solar-energy-storage-project

These documents will provide you with a lot more detail on the proposal from our earlier correspondence. We
understand that, with this additional information, you may have questions about the proposal and how it may
impact on you. We welcome you to contact us with any questions you may have, so that you are more
comfortable deciding about completing the affected persons form.

As part of completing filling out the affected persons form, we have also included the relevant documents we
require initialled, with this letter. You can either sign the form and initial the documents electronically, and email
them back to us, or physically sign a hard copy of the forms. The hard copy sighed documents can then either be
photographed and emailed to us, or sent back to us. A courier (pre-paid) bag can be provided upon request so
that you can return the signed documents.

We ask that you initial the first page of the project drawings and summary of effects. This will confirm you’ve
received and reviewed them, and understand the proposal as part of providing your Affected Persons approval.



If there are multiple owners for your property, please let us know their details, so that we can provide them with
this information, or arrange for them to either sign separate forms, or add to your form.

If there are tenants on your property, that is located adjacent to our site, also let us know their details, so that we
can provide them with this information, or arrange for them to sign separate forms.

We look forward to welcoming any discussions you wish to have.

Naku iti nei, na | Yours sincerely,

Tracey Morse BSc BSocSc(Hons) MNZPI
Senior Planner

NZ Clean Energy
www.nzcleanenergy.nz
tracey@nzcleanenergy.nz

I | Office +64 9 220 8333

<image001.png>

Please note that | work flexible hours, which includes sending emails outside of normal office hours. There is no need to
respond to my emails outside of your working hours.

<Executive Summary of Project.pdf><Project Overview.pdf><Project Plans for signing.pdf><Written Approval
Form.pdf>
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Subject: Re: Request for Written Approval
Date: Tuesday, 3 September 2024 4:21:14 pm
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

Name: (,—141"\"/.“57 gc//é s &‘(,&(#@ it oy

Date: D/ 9 124 Sign
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117 MW Agrivoltaic and 106 MW Battery Energy Storage
Development

1352 Homebush Road, Darfield
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- DISTRICT COUNCIL

Section 95E(3), Resource Management Act 1991 - Form BA

Send or deliver your application t0: Seiwyn District Council, PO Box 80, Rolleston 7643 or rcapps@selwyn.govt.nz
For enquiries phone: (03) 347-2800 or email: contactus @selwyn.qovt.nz

~ ) o |
Full Name of Person(s) L(/\M FIQ,;T - .2.‘.&{" 242 U\Jﬁ'.‘ ({
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lam/Wearethe: [J Owne [J Trustee(s)

Of the property situated al
(Address of the property of tH

|/ We give written approval to the following activity

Full Name of Applicant

Darfield Solar and Energy Storage Ltd

Address or location of the proposed development or activity

1352 Homebush Road, Darfield

Description of the proposed development or activity, including the ways it does not comply with the District Plan (attach extra pages
Iif necessary)

A 148 hectare / 117 MW agrivoltaic development, as outiined in the Project Summary / Assessment of Environmental Effects documents

| understand that as | have given written approval, the Council shall not take into account any effects that the proposal may have on
denng the application. | can confirm that | have viewed the application for resource consent and signed each page of

me when cons
the pians

upiers of this property must have signed the approval form, it the property is held in a Trust, all Trustees must
nal written approvals cannot be accepted
this form has been signed on behalf of a trust or company, or under 8 Power ot Attorney, please supply the necessary

ir behalf)*

Date: .. B "'? Zlcr /5 226

* A signature is not required if you give your written approval by electronic means.
g

Contact

Address

Telephene

Upeated July 2013 10

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
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Soction 95E(3), Resource Management Act 1991 - Form 8A
Send or deliver your application to: Selwyn District Council, PO Box 90, Rolleston 7643 or rcapps@selwyn.qovt.nz

For enquiries phone: (03) 347-2800 or email: contactus@selwyn.govt.nz
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Full Name of Person(s):

| am / We are the: S{Owner(s) [J Occupier(s) [[] Owner(s) and Occupier(s) of the Property [ Director(s) ‘ Trustee(s)

Of the property situated at: ..
(Adaress of the property of the p

| / We give written approval to the following activity

The Applicant

Full Name of Applicant:
Darfield Solar and Energy Storage Ltd

3. The Application Site

Address or location of the proposed development or activity:

1352 Homebush Road, Darfield

[ T

Proposal

Description of the proposed development or activity, Including the ways it does not comply with the District Plan (attach extra pages
if necessary):

A 148 hectare / 117 MW agrivoltaic development, as outlined in the Project Summary / Assessment of Environmenial Effects documents

5. Written Approvals

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
sign. Conditional written approvals cannot be accepted.
Where this form has been signed on behalf of a trust or company, or under a Power of Attomey, please supply the necessary

documentation to confirm that you have the signing authority.

Signatu uthorised to sign on their beholf)*

g S ~41/ -
Do i /(,/ 727 SN S Wl o S b e e A JE )
* A signature is not requifed if ypu give your written approval by @lectronic means.

Contact Detalls:

Address

Telephone

Updated: July 2013





